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MEMORANDUM 

Date: October 19, 2023 

To: Delta Stewardship Councilmembers 

From: Jessica R. Pearson, Executive Officer 

Subject: Upcoming Council Meeting- October 26, 2023 

This month the Council will hear a presentation from Dr. Lisa Wainger on the Delta 
Independent Science Board’s recommendation for the appointment of a Delta Lead 
Scientist in the interim while the search for the permanent position continues. 
Additionally, Dr. Laurel Larsen will provide a recommendation to the Council to fill 
an upcoming vacancy on the Delta Independent Science Board. I am also really 
looking forward to a long-awaited presentation from a panel on the results of the 
recent Delta Residents Survey, which was sponsored by the Council and conducted 
by Dr. Jessica Rudnick. This in-depth survey begins to assess important social 
indicators including community members’ sense of place, well-being, experiences, 
and attitudes toward environmental and climate change, and civic engagement.  

If I can answer any questions or provide any other information in advance of the 
meeting, please contact me at (916) 445-4500 or 
jessica.pearson@deltacouncil.ca.gov.  
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